Georgetown ) ss AfTidavit of
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) ta K
Anita Kelley

1, Anita Kelley, being duly sworn, declare:

1. Deanna Mertle stated that she was sexually attracted
to SN » sino: .
’ 7 (/ N 2. One night, Deanna Mertle called Peoples Temple in San
b Francisco and stated that there were certain children in her
-homs that she no longer wanted there, and she brought them to
the Temple -- clothes and 21l -- and left without apeaking to
anyone about the care or welfars of these children. Among the
children she dropped off were three of her own: Linds Faye
Mertle, Steve Mertle, and Edcdie Mertle. Deanna kept three
children at home: Sandy Rozynko, Diana Nertle, and Lillle
Victor, a black teenager whom Deanna kept out of school at
the 11th grade leavel and made her stay home and do the house-
work and watch the youngest child, Daphene kertle. Lillie
expressed resentment later to me about this because the
white children in the home were allowed to go to schocl, while
she was deprived of her sducation and made to serve the others.
"Lillie later left the Mertle household on her own after she
- became 18 years old.

3. NI revorted tome that she observed [ Y

Elmer Mertle, having a sexual arfair with (NN o
L 7 C/ was a minor.

4. SR orstontly used drugs -- anything he could
get hold of. He used to tell doctoras that he couldn't Bleep,
‘and he would persuade the doctor to give him narcotics for
‘flc'tious chronic headaches, and barbituates for sleep.
then shared these drugs with others that he had persuaded to
take them with h.i.n.-a.lao told me that he sexually molested
& 15 year old girl in Loz Angeles. He was 28 at the time.

5., Jim Cobb, Terri Codb, and Wayne Fietla imposed strict
rules and heavy mental stress on the other students in the dorms
provided for students being sponsored in college by Peoples Temple.
Yet they tock special exceptions for themselves, excusing it be-
cause they wers in "leadership,” in the Temple. Not only did they
berate 1ight-skinned pecple to get them to degrade themselves,
but they also harassed the black people to get hhem to express
racism.
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Georgetown), =a, Affidavit =/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana)

I, Anita Kelley ., being duly sworn, declare:

her son was living with me

é) ;P C:, during the summer of 1976, nt home to spend some time
with When he came back, ©old me that he walked
into a roo-:&qd witnessed his wmother sexually molesting his

younger brother,

v C'.,é-’/éz

Dated July 29, 1977

Witnesasd:

Y
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Georgetown), es. Affidavit s/
Cooperative Republic of Guyans)

I, Anita Kelley » being- ¢uly sworn, declare:

stole 1tems such as office supplies, a micrometer, a warning
hoern and electrical supplies from th

he could talk of nothing slse but
relationships and #xperiences he had while he
was gons. During the th had & rela-
tionship (sexual) with another man, he told me about it and at the
same time encouraged me to have a relationship with another

woman, which I did not want. During the early part of 1974 I

suspecte . v s having another sexual relationship with
a co=-worker at

where he was then working, although
he denied it. 1In the summer of 1974 began sleeping with a
woman who was almost twice my age.

During the time
I was warped emotionall

he told me that

During the last month I 4id not have a
Job, and was totally dependent on him, yet he refused to give me

any money for groceries, gas, or isundry.

. Aoses €A 1
. Dated July 2519{?
VWitness

-
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Georgetown}, ss, Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Guyana)

I, _Robert Johnson ., being duly sworn, declare:

I previously worked for Birdié Marable in 1974 and 1975 helping
with thf pl?ients in the care home and with chores arcund the )
home. I knéw how she refused to give allowance to one of har
patients Ella Mae Hosking, Birdie would keep ells Nae's money
berself. I know Birdie had mone in the bank snd different times
1 wrs with Pirdie when she would buy clothes, foods, and whatever
she wanted, PBircie drank constantly when I would go by in t'e
morning and at night whe. it was time for the pntients to go to
bed Birdie would be drunk,

“pother Lady <nnie VWashington was a patient of Birdie's, annie
did not receive proper medical care, Bird.e larable did not take
her to the doctor when she needed to go. One fact is that she ciad
not =2ke care of any of the patients like they necded to be, She
did not change bedding on time, Birdie talked rough to her patiants;

sspecially when she was drunk.

Lhenh Pirdie’s husband come to visit she put him in & small cabin at
the back of the house. g - would vhip him with her fists and one

time she hurt hir bad enough to send him to the hospital.

Birdie told we she had 5300.C) from ~rs, LeTournesu, another patient

which she borrowed — I'm £airly certain she

LneVear p&id . FrE, L@ lourneai PEck.

A man lived at the care home who was Birdie's boyfriend. 5he said

she wanted to marry him except she was already -marrisd, BHe hj;d to

beat her up vhen the patientz wers present,

hAnother lady, Velma Darnes, had an aunt who was = bad p=tjient at

Birdie Marable's, bBirdis let this patient stay wet and dirty. Birdie
took money from her. This lady wanted to lerve Birdie but Birdie

refused to let the woman laave.

FF-I»-A— 04
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Georgctovml), 88. affidavit s/
Sooper:.tive Reyublic of Guyons)

I, vore] Erems s boing duly sworm, declored

I e e house guest et the iertles for a fow weeks Cwring tho
sumner vacotion .f school. I wes zbout fourteen yelrs oiG. L
krocked on the door cnd wopn told to ccae in, EBlwer ilertle

woo swcnding there sompletelyr nude., I was e :borassed ond .
stzrted to walk sut of the reem. I wes told not to mo, that
it never bekherod any of the other Eirls, meeninz his own twe
duughtera, I s3ill valked cui since I was not roiscd this

vay, I was recl youmg =nd it mede me feal real bed.

Coonnl Lo

Deted July 29, 1ST7

Witneseed:

Fe-fp-# — 55
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Georgetown}, ss. Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Guyana}

I, carek-Keres » being duly sworn, declare:

When she was in con.aqo'in

Santa Rosi she asked one of the church's cther

- )
‘ students, if it would be all right if she had sex with her husband,

She to.‘ld.ho should be willing to share him, -used

to always tell me how awful men were and that I should hate them,

—Be did this on several occasions,

He told me never to tell anyone, He tryed to get me to have sex
with our dog when we lived in Sanger, California. -used to

get cats and throw them into big bonfires, He used to tie cans to

{ ' their tails and light them on fire and enjoy watching thes run and
SCT®AR. -usad tc have a paper route and whenever he wanted
monay he would ge collect from the customers and spend it., He

used to take me with him, He taught me how to hot-wire my grandps‘'s
truck which bhe used to take several times. He told me when we

lived in Sanger he wanted to Xill me for telling on him, The only
reason he joined the army was so he could clear his record. He

had spent several years in boys homes and Sacramento Youth ~uthority.
He was supposed to have gone to San Quentin but he sscaped from the
Youth Authority, He went AWAL from the army while he was stationed

in Geemany, As far as I know he's still AWAL,

Dated July 29, 1977 *

FF- I>-#-86 witnessed:
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Georgetown}, =a, Affidavit s/
Ccoparative Republic of Guyana)

I, Maria Xatsaris + being duly sworn, declare:

This wes in 1975, -wu always

talking ahout her lesbian experiences and fantasies and how much

she hated man. One day she told us {myself and some of the other
students at the dorms] that she would often masturbate with cucum-
bars and carrots wrapped in saran wrap, She got them out of the
refrigerator mand returned tham to the refrigerator. She found it
very funny that we would then eat the vegetables without knowing
it,

s s

Dated July 29, 1977

Witnessed;
"y

Fearur w2
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Georgetorm) ms,

Affidavit o/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana

I, EBitg J, Tupper

» being duly sworn, declare:

I used to know

and I was formerly morriea
to lawrence Tupper,

Y pooled all 6f their monies

and lived corpunally in B3 Solrante, Ca. with several others,

sexual relationship le they were both stil1 married,
hkad gex with

he wag stil]l mar

his took place
several cccasions,

where & 1ot of drinking took place.

Fairing
off occurred efter the meetings. Stripping took place on
occagion, ed to oall p alot

at his home and often late at night,

624 §- 7 apn_

Dated July 25, 1977

“itnepged:

Ja 6 «—-zﬁ

Lo e Wl
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Georgetown )s.s. Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Guyansa)

I, Sandra Jones s being duly sworn, declare:

Jim Cobb, Terri Cobb, Wayne Fietla and the others who left

the church because we didn't believe in violence said that

someday a situation would come up because of them that would

force us into viglence. Jim Cobb and Terri Cobb are my natural

brother and sister. ES(VnQLAg 4y
Dated July 29, 1977

Witnes

ged: :
%M 2
A T prr gL T
. Ten . - / .
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Gecrgetorn) ms,

Agricdsvit o/
Sooperative Republic of Guyana 2

Fia
&

I, _Byalyn b, Eichlor . being duly swornm, declarst

S - - -
weemed to be a very nics perscn. ater cund ous ti.i she

wail m peTBon engroseed with sexucl deviation and her tosper
becamt vioclent whon she wae =med 2bout coueiling, She used $:
tell pe how she would have oxal pax witl her boyfriendis and
bow ehe would chect cn sach one. She tried to encourcge me

to do these type of things sith her, tut I woo totclly chocked
with her behavior cnd rofussd to perticipute, e startce to
ot into many argurerts. 3he got zrd at my sister, &ric
#ichler, who wes only 11 years old, and pulled a shor} Xnkfc
on hor throatenins to cut her and said thot she would 11l hr,
Phoss cf vs at the house etepped in snd she baoked off from
the argunent.

I nsd 5 bicycle ot home which che wused to ride nlot.
camé back t¢ our houseé Beverwl

daye later in the evening poundins on our door demandinr the
bioyele, which was ming, and shouting 812 kinds of obscenities.
at me vher I wouldn't glve it to hor. Ly mom, Tieh Leruy,

w=s very 111 in bed st the tize, o/
ruehed e vy througk the door de_suding to telk wkth her,

i %012 him she wes eick but he weat into her reom und accuscd
Ber of steclinz s check from her oD

5he told hiu thot we hed nothing of

e and had to crgue with hip until he finclly left, after
zeking 21l kinds of threcténing rem~ryks, like she would "gct
it soon”, he would"zet us” for taking this checlh, Icter we
scked the bos itcl and found that @ bad personally picked
up rll of her checks, that none had baen sent in the moil,

#0 we couldn't possibly have taken a check which she received

after lesaving the house, is sndistic and cen't lecrn
how 5 ator leinge.

SUE S s

5&{,},‘ PN E e xll,

dated July 29, 1977 -

-
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Gecrgetown), ss, Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Buyana)

1, Laura Johnston ., being duly sworn, declare:

Liz Forman- she told me numerous times about how she used to be

50 aick,;ghe couldn't hold a job down. She relied on her relatives
for money to live on and slept 12-16 hours a day just to escape,
She often said that she felt healthy physically and mentrlly since
coming to Feoples ‘emple, ®ith her perscnality - deviations and
idiesyncracies - only a tolerant group would have been able to
work with her. v“hen she first came, her life was palm reading

and star gazing. She couldn®t deal with reality and just about
went into hysterics over the thought cof poisoning, or anything not
immaculate, Her sexual hangups carried over throu¢hout her person-

ality and her hypochondria.

Lo Qolers i

Dated July 2’9, 1977

h‘itne% o
i:*; e /hj-Z‘{,ci
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Cooperative Republic of Guyana}

I, _Laura Johnston , baing duly sworn, declare,

Mertles - I remember hearing Deanna Mertle atate trat shs got sexual

pleasure when she heard children screaming from pain ,

L @#esing Eiser Mertle lyin~ under the bus whila on ons of

I fessnbe
the Feoples ‘emple summer trips with his two tesn-age dsughters

Linda and Diane, When someone slse got under the bus to sleep he
physically threw them out of the compartment (I think Joe Wilaon) .
xick Cordell - When I was new to Peoplas ‘emple and suicidal after
messing myself up physically and mentally on druge, Rick purposely
isd to set up a sexual relationship, even though he wrs married

and had many children.

—- During my first 6 months living in Redwood
e

Valley 1 was very confused frorm my precesding experiences with
drugs. After specifically being exhorted by Rev, Jim Jones not to

pursue we because of my amotional state

He was 7 or 8 ysars my senior but took

advantage of me when I was near suicide and very unstable smotionally,

He oftan talked aboiut how
he was very grateful that Fastor Jones had helped get him oéf of
. Tran, again, when hs was
leaving the Peoples “eaple Community his ethics sgain washed out
and he beat hia foster child cruelly.

I{M}\ /]hf&,uaf(‘]/k

L b b I e

Fr-ip-f -G

Dated July 2’4 1977

Withessed:
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma ) Atfidavit s/
North Yeat Region ) s...
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) Ellen DuPont

I, Ellen Dulont . being duly sworn, dsclare:

5

S D ” t0ld me thet before she came to Feoples Temple,
[) o the Seventh Day Adventist Church and she "had inter-
course with all the aarried men at church.” She thought this was
very funmy. Also, when she worked for this manufacturer in
Redwood Valley, that algo worked for, she went through
his things con%inually and read his diary. In his diary he told
about his wierd sexual practices, -such as liking to have -
course with women in the bellybutton. She alsc told
she was sure he was having intercourse with his goat and tecld of
how he would go out to see the goat and would come back with goat
hair *all over his pants.” -said that.had this man
blackmalled. :

Subseribed to and sworm by me,
a Commisaloner of Qathes for the
Cooperative Republic of Guyana.
'ULRIC FINGALL ESQ. Witneased:
Hatf o the s
il hd Lt d
® Georasiown Guyana, South Aowonoe

“

Dated August 5,

FF-12-8-93
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Georgetovm), es. Affidevit s/
Copperative He ublic of Guyena

1, —vargl Kerno _ , being duly sworm, dsclcred

uy natural sister, Buth Kerms, has alemys hasn vary resn to me
all through cur childhood togeother, She used to tie e up and .
hit me with- switches that wonld iaave welto =1l over oy legs
and aras, Her end my “wroiher Fhillip would goag up on me,
holding me down to spit in oy face., iy mwom would go out and
leave Buth at boce to baby-sit with ma. Buth would leavc me
elone in the house to go out with her boyfrierds, I was just
tan yoars old. When I was in the fifth grade Euth tought me
how to kisa, I told her I Aidn't wemt to but she told pe thot
1 102 to or else boys wouldn't like me, Then she would kioc
oA in oy south fur & long tinme eand feel on me, ihen her
boyfriznds ceme cver, who were much older than she waa, she
would hove ze watch while they "practiced™ love malkding.

Byth used to aliays brag absut sooking and her first cigerrettes
she hod suoked in Sacrzmonte. Ome time she put me in o rooca
alone with this boy nnd encourzged us tc have sex togetacr.

We just ii¥ed, tat she worted to knmow everyihing we iil, She
wsed to gtood dn froeot of the mizror and junmp ap fal d.m
teilirg ze bow bezutiful her brecsts were and K-y uzly rine
weve,

&obin ¥ages best friend et the time thiz happened. BRobin

and Psnay were going together,

hen i mag in the tenth grafe Luth eocussel me of hoving en
affzir with Bev, Jixz Jones. I have never even besn alone in
the same room with hiz, he iz the most princiyled peracn I
have gver zet, and it really ™uarned -ne up whon she said this,
Byuth hes always been & very violent person. She used tc say
shit the smly waF 0 &%t rid of your =mexies would b o KA1L
then, She.thought of herszelf as e violent revilutiopary -ut
to change the world. Euth was A very hardcore person why
couldn't cere lesc about older people. When sha worked it
Hacisnie Convelescent Lop;440) she Lef% en ol2 crippled men
in tke beth alone ond said she d4dn't care AT he drowned,

Coral Yoo

-13-8~99 duted Jduly 2o, 1977
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Georgctovml), es. affidivit o/
Cooper. iivs Reaublic of Guy-nc)

I, _Bhind . Cliver 3 - being culy svorm, declurct

Gicki Youchetic st Yed thit ohe worked in the offerins roon,
which westrue. I, Sh.ondée Gliver, olso worked in the offering
room -t that time, She soid wo wowld uTite the count of the
offering on « ~iece - roper cnd send it up to ihe rustor. Thok
stitement is moi true., we never, ever wrote the couni dowm,
Wa'd send one person usu.1lly the scme .erson o tell the count.
I can't ever reccll Iicki tiking t3e couwns tc him. Thern ogmin
P_stor Janees doesn't s.y bow much the count ic, juct m-kes .o
~ppe.-l when necessary,

vy sisier, 8. 1vi: U-sh.uw, eczlled —e —ond.y evening July 25th,
al als ma thi 2 e h A haam ks arnd ~m hom dabh o d e mEed ot
[=T3 % webLd Lo Wil b rdde B, U WOCIL Ml diDUW WUiL LIS A d o LA wiedd vl LA

knov hew the Lertlec' ¥me.. herc she worked., She s.id, Jicns
iertls, lert wertle, lind. lertle, cnd Buth Kerns c.me %5 t.1k

to her tryias t¢ moke her come to their side, Since che v..a C
farmer member wng left the church. They s.i’ thor were trying

to rucrmit cveryone ppcsible. They Told her obout beitiungo,

f..zre heiliaze e 11 sortsc: things sk stated.  Mho soda tacy
olisred hor @oteciicn, if oh: 20y dim Jones b ” parson. lly weo
and torturcd nuole. They worned her th.t t.c te: le woull hive
vislence therc. She poié she 3ién®t kpow if they me.nt - bomb

or gchooting? They .lec stoted thot they were get-ing lurger in
gize —a. knew co nuch zbout the t.usle thon she can im-gine.
Silviz no longer wwinted her scm thers ot the te .le, not bociuce
of diz Jones but becawse they ..i. "viclence will be done to uhe
tezple” (those zre her words), She 514 them she dida’t wont

tc get involved, She clse ecid "she dxzdn't le ws th: tenm le

for the recsons they werc t:llinz her., She 1-ft only for personzl

\Q’%a/%&»‘/f(.%w
FE-1>-#-%5 dates July 23, 177 -
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Georgetowm ) Affidavit s/

2.,
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) bt Jones

I, Sandi Cobb Jones, being duly sworn, declaret

These are my experiences and observations:

Jim Cobby {my wwother) used to beat on his sistars, who are all younger
than he when we werw growing up. He taiked alot about revolutiom,
and being a reveolutlomary, about how he hated capitalism and how he was
a communist, Fe used to say how much he hated white peopls but be was
always with a white girl, He and Terry Cobb used to Tight all the time
vhan they were young., She would chase him with imives and he would canstant-
1y fight with her. It purzies me how they are so sllied now, Jim Cobd
used to have guns with him, He would slvays try to teach me to aim and
shoot. The guns werw not registared, as far as I xnow,

!numl:?yemold. She always wazned me not to tell my mother,

!) 7c, She used to ki1l tmby chickens, saying that they were after her. She would
- use ber twre hands, She aleo killed a beby kitten for the same reason,

) ¥ayne Pletla: told me that Jim Cobd should be killed for leaving tha group.
- _ He sald that in one of their meetings that Jim Cobb had conducted, Jim
Cobb told them that if anycnis was to leave the group, that they wers traitors.
Yayne spid that soms day, he might have to kill Jim Cobb for leaving. This was
ih#ir owvn teaching, and 0o oos iniroduced this i1o thel. SayDe said that e
and Jim Cobb would make up their own “security force,”

FF-19-#-96
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Gdorzetomn) ss,

Affidevit s/
Yooperctive Herublic of Guyans

1, _Righells Touchetta _ , being aduly sworn, deelires

idickey Touchetie 1= my natural sister.

When I sme between
the e3¢ of eight ond eleven, I wown 2oying on oy bed oud

wickey cume in and violently threw herself and ¢ b5 el RA L
over oy face., I gagsped tec g2t my brecthe, righting trying
to get vway. vhen che lifted the pillew from =y foce she
wag laughing hystericolly, Ly face hed turned blue fror
1ack of oxygen, I was shoking trying to get oy brecth.
“ickey Touchette stole $100,00 froz cur perents in Sentezber

of 1974, M é C%{ 2 Z

Jated July 29, 1577

Witnessed:

TR -

FF-1o-#-%7

AT




Georgetown ). . Affidavit s/
Cooperstive Republic of Guyana) —Fayla Adges

I, Fanla Adgas s being duly sworn, dsclare:

From the tims 1 entared into the Santa Hosa Junior Collsge (Peoples Teaple
sponsored) dormitoriss, I came under the viclousness of the so-called lesdership
of the dormitories: Jim Cobb, Terri Cobb, Wayme Pietla, and Terri Cobb's protege
Mickey Touchetts. Mysslf, along with seversl others, wers new 1n Feoples Temple,

Ve worw kapt up night after night by thess peopla for counsslling. We wers soreamed
st and called "henkles” or "uncle tams” or "sunt janes” all night because we were
not xevolutionary. Terrl Cobbh got one of the glrls so incited in Tevolutlonary
farvor that she play-acted out a scens wherw she vas demonstrating what she wowld

do te me 4f I betrayed and pretendsd to hold a gun to ay hesd and pulled the trigger.
If we dsfended oursslves ;m being “"confronted”, as thay called it, we woyuld bave
4o stand up in the middle of the room for hours wsually untll daybreak or umtil we
confensed to being a honkie or uncls tom or amt jane, Vhen different coss of us
started reacting to this terroriss and fascist dictatorship, we were told that Jim
Jonex knew everything thet went on, which was atsolutely untrue we found out latar.
They threw Jim Jones' name arcound wvhensver they wanted to throw in soms inhumane
rule. Ke were told that we would get inta a lot of troubtls 1f we want to Jim Jomes
about this because it showed that we didn't trust him (Jim Jones}). I would have
left Af T hain’t pme to church services during the weskends and sldweek bLecausse

I vould see that Jia Jones was a sensitive compassionate man who preached about
egalityrian Yiving, and that concern for others was the sssence of living. This

was not the same Jia Janes that Jim Cobb, Texrl Cobb, and Wayne Flstla showsd me,
and I wvould return to the dormitories comfused and yet terrified at what new mental
torture we would be put through in our all pight seetings.

The all night msetings usually centered arcund somecns being confronted about
something as insidious as ons of the more atudious persons not helplng out one of
the lesdsrship on a test by cheating for them. They told us to staal alseo, because
10 steal from the system wasn't bed,

SRR +:+ « rorularity clisber, She always liked to be notioed, but
she was a nothing at the dorms untll she started om an sctive lesbian course by bhaving
an artyir vt SR AR v:o s mrried oD 1y 113w
40 bresk in new females at the dorms, st QD 12 their
é 7 a. affair for months and even comtinued 1t after started an affair with

-vhomwthhtlnmto -udmmum‘otm

sarried than he started screwing and tried to get me to screw him too.

M - > to s yark w our way boms from school just 0 look at the ducks. Tixls
oocurred aftar o4 be had just gotten marrisd. s pulled me over and started.
kissing me and trying 10 fesl xy treasts, 1 protested that this wasn't what I wanted,
it he insisted that this was how “comrades™ got to inow sach other, alvays
plcked females with blomds beir axd bhlue eyes and called everyooe & racist 1f they
4ldntt band to his will.

Cuerriila training becans a major emphasis on the colleze studsnts, s were
bteing trained for the revolution that we were going to start. Wayne Pletla would
dreas up liks Che Guevarra and shout revolutionary alogans such as, *Traitors naver
Hve", "we'll kil]l anyons who betrays the revolution™, “then end justifies the mesns”,
and he was glways saying, "I am p communist.” Ee didn't even know what they were

talking about,,tut if we didn't want an all night session in the middls of the floor
FF-13~R-5§
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Affidavit s/
Faula Adams

being screamed at, we had to go along with 1t. Ve were drilied in leadership
skllls in guerrilla warfare; night runa and marches were takan in empty fle.ds to
test our ability in dolng invasion maneuvers. On one hike that we took, wewere
being trained in guerrilla flghting and also in abilities to take on leadership
responsibiliitles, Jim Cobb was in charge and beat a girl with a stick because
shs became too exhausted to keap up with the whole group.
(ur mestinge in the dorms were not without vioclence being inflicted ocn
somsone who disagreed with the way the fascist regime was Tuling there in the dorms.
A gir] was ul;ppad: up against the wall by someons who was caught up in the enotion
of proving that sh® was not a coward, and that she supported the dormitory leaders.
Raclal animosity was encouraged as a means of controlling the people at the
dorme. The dark complected people wers called Uncle Toms or Aunt Janes if they
did not call 1light complected paople “honkles™ and keep animosity stirred up, The
light complected people were nover allowed to =it on the chalrs or couches if thare
was even one perscn who was Black who did not have a seat. Light complected persons
were never allowed to sit in the front seat of a car unless there was no cholice,
The resson thls continued for so many months was because of the long distance
between the church and our school dormitorles, Cor . -

FF-1o-#-95




mm )-... Affidavit '/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana)

I, _—__. being duly sworn, declare:

st0le athletic equipment from the Ukish high School Departsent, Included
were, baskettalls, foottwlls, ankle wr . its and Qifferent aasortsd clothing items,

He would insist that they call out olscenities about the
governmant and that all “white™ people were the cause of btlack oppresaion, He
made multiple references that he would kill the President and all government
officlals by boabing, murdar or any other thing that would destroy the "systam™.
ds would laungh and say it would be so good to kill "washington, 2.C." and turn
the world arosnd. Also, be has teen emcticnally and physically extremely cruel
to seversl diffsrsat wosen. He would have sexual experisnces with one woman and
say that others came on to his and that he had no choice but to "service™ tham,
He would not work, but instesd lived off these differsnt people. On many occasions
be stole mobey out of my purss and would take my car for hours without asking to
use it, If you guestlonsd his whereabouts he wonld threaten to "kick ass” that no

ons guestlons hin and that he doess as hs pleasss. He would have young women have
aral sevual axrerismse with him ¢ o S .
T T T ' —-

2periance with his .3,
His, in my case, would make me Tub his genitalls and after climax he woyld insist I
syrend it over hix body with—my hmods and th, - Her 3d insiet on-having inter- —
oourss intoc my rectum and forcefully hold me down to the point of bruising my aras
axl tell »e that I was perverted for not doing these wierd sexusl pactioces. I was
Lo the point of JoBing my mind. He would threaten to teat me and on occasion did
if I told anyone what he d1d. He also would stand over me whils I was sleeplng
1ike « mad man and vould laugh hysterically sbeut frightentns you. SUNIENG:
P&Mhiﬂdmmmhpthtoml.

] wtogothvuhnhmhmmthm‘ﬁigurwwu

graduats so hs could make money off of peopls.

FE-1>--100




Georgetown Js-s. Affidavit s/

Cooperative Republic of Guyana)

I,_Faula Adams s being duly sworn, declare:

I heard the group of persons who left because of their belief
that viclence was the only cure for the ills of the United States
say that 1f Jim Jones and Feoples Temple didn*t start a violent
course for social change that they would force us into vlolence.
This group of terrorists included Mickey Touchette, Jim Cobb,

Terri Cobb Pletla, Wayne Pletla, and a few others.
d-tbti
\\M Am

ed July 29, 1977

Witnessed;.
r-w;PéQ{éi;%Eiézi-i\J¢J£2?

i “:’;r::‘ LI TRV

Fe- 13- A~ ol




S

_——n i wam

=

-._ﬂf"” C o

Lx
o4

Georgot:vmi, ms,

Cooperative Bepublie of Guy-n-)

Affidcvit o/

I, igrry Schophl s Deins duly swvorn, declore:

wiyne ciatls sdvoocted the violemt ovwerthwon of the governnent

Ly 2

—— ¥ waaa W L2 e overanont

of the USa, He $anght clrmses’'$n puerillc warfire, Ee 1dsliged

Che Gueverr= ond wop 2ireys

cuici to gy he would perform wiolent

#ctes Cor Aia beliefs. Be i{hreztenmed ts slep the shit out of
fenise Buckmaster and-rzlled her a libercl bitch, '

Jin Cobb hed nB' rescrl for others. Set off 2 fire cruacker in
the dining r.om without wrning while I wac sitting there., I
wi.s making 4.a until Jiz Cobb forced me &nd otherstc stay up
221 night wnd we conldn 't stuly for testa. ie dectroyed .Tia

z

mortle in the doros with these emoounter sessions, eim cliuviys
lied tc us tnd stic¢ thot the college studemts were the v.agu.ré

¢l & new reveoiution that ko

proposed tc lead, He orgaatisea ang

led militoaricrtic maneuvers in the hille aroumd Vkiah, He org-nized
a 1ot of divisions fro= school work when I lived in O .klend. dJim

h2d weercad norties wnd

aloozy.
snd bookr 8cuttored about.

122 very cloof froa the rest of 4the groug.

is pattorms wars very

He giept 4n thz livinmescn, left his disbes on “he floor

(pnee when walking t- the bus stao we

were baih behind J1= Cobb turned tc ~e and scid
indicating to & rezr end “smc-ething is wrong with her pnssy,”

He page pexusl overturcs to
dorza,

elo~ot every fezzle siudent ip the

—mc vory irresncnathle. She wracked cevercl

£LC imcludin: #ayna's, dhe would espirciec air int. her vosinc
-ud oxpell it, &he de.cnstroted this foo groups of otler ctudents.

-tole 1ibr-ry books: from Sonspn Stote © 1leze and hragsed

5 ug ahout nis techmigues =f deeesiizn, He t.1d severs: of ug
mes church mcisbers thut he wus recliy furmsd on by o feils student
befurs he <z.e to the church whs stuck her bunbs ntn his back

while he wus 2% his locker.
for us,

"wis kind of toik weaomet o g7cd exianle

FE-13-4 -Jo2



-onestovn, Iort Xaltuma ) Affidavit s/
NoTtirest ilstrict )ss. Lonnis Wc'.ﬂ;%zom _

Cooperative Fepublic of Guyana}

I, Annie ..clowgn 1 being duly aworn, declare:

I worked for .lrdie arable at her resthome om and off for a year. Jhe

called me to s1t only when she wanted to go to s party and get drunk. Xsny
times I would have to stay over and takemrs of Zirdie and her patisnts. oirdle
was very cruel to her patients. I talked to her about treating then cruel.

Cugsins nt theawm and snetrhin- tham a-nond cha traaldald a —ma & Lrd vy ¢
“ARENg 4T TR Lt SASNIOME WRD aITURl.  oO8 RFoualll'e LLIpLY. ~0 < wId W

help them alot. oshe was always borrowing aoney fram them. between paydays. I
they wouldn't sive it to ber ste'd cuss at them. I can't ever recall seeing
hetr pay the mooesy bmck.

Une day her hustand was oo leave fron the hospital. de had a liver allment.
lnat day they boih had been drinking. A1l of a sudden sirdie ran in the house
and told ce to come with her because she thought she had killed that sen of a
titch (speaiing of her hustand). “hen I walked into the back house her hustand
was on his koees with his head 1n a puddle of blood. I asked him what was wrong
and he was unable to tell me, I washed him up and asked her to get a docter
for hin. .he wouldn't call a doctor. .he sald, "if the doctor came we would
report 1t, I cleaned hinm and bandaged him up to the best of my knowledge, Two
days later she submitted hic back to the hospital.

if patients would urinate on themselves she wouyld just let them socak in thelr
urine. If they had specisl dlets, she'd feed thek anything., ouch as chitterlings
and pork chops, moatly what she liked. These are some of the worst thinags she's
done to the patlents. I can go on and oo about the cruelty of her in her resthome
in Ukiah,

A oA a1
subscribed to and sworn by me,
a commiseloner of ocaths for the Uated August 5, 1977 h
hapublic of uuyana, Witnesaed: N

= Gedrgeiown Guysna, Seifh .l.mﬂ'v

FF-1o-R-/0%
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Georgetown ) Affidavit s/

)
Cooparative Republic of Guyana) —%ﬂ—@dﬂ

1, Carolyn Looman, beigx duly aworn, declare:

In 1971, I began to bave painful heart paipitations which oocurred

whensver 1 was under stress or very tired. In the fall of 197%

I awoke from a aleep and felt ay heart palpitating quits strongly. I closed
my eyes and sald to myself: Think on Jim. I saw the face of Rev, Jim

Jones very vividly, and immediately I felt a rush of wermth through ay
entlre body. The heart palpitations stopped right then, and I haven't

had sy trouble wkth anything 1lke that sinoe that time. (I bad rTeported
this problem to the clinic at the Ohio State Iniversity in Columbus,

Ohio, in the aummer of 1971,

Once at the énd of services at Feoples Temple, Rev, Jim Jones called for
anyone who had some connectlon wiih Cornwall, England. Therm wers three
of us in the room who did, Hev, Jones turned to me and sald -- you know
someone pamed Ann in Cornwall, he was right, of course, but Ann was not
on my mind at all. I was thirking instead of Ann's daughter, Kary, who

had been a "pen-pel® whlle I wa® a tesn-ager; I had never told anyoma

in the Temple, nor in 3an Francisco for that matter, about HMary or Amn,

Frequantly in leoples Temple services Hev, Jones would accept questions
irom the cohgregation and answer them during the services. oseveral times
I wanted to ask a questien, but Rav. Jones gave a direct answer to the
question before I had a chance to ask it.

Once falrly soon after I became a member of Fecples Tample, Kev. Jomes
told us to think of something that we felt guilty about. I heard hia say
to & number of people enough to show that he knew what thelr thoughts

ware, butnever enough to cause them any embarrassmsnt. He told me I was

thinking about ay "mother and daddy" -- which was exactly right. In

the many many swxvicea and meetlngs I've attanded with Rev. Jones I have
never known him i. use any information which he gained by paranormal per-
ception to embarxmss or in any way harm anyons.

%@&*————
Uateds August 1, 1977

RIC FlNéAu; ESQ. Witnessed:

. ot the _Pesos ﬂdr ‘m.m

rvaniones o ."me outh Amexic®
gogeom“"“ Gy .M'C}o

FF-1>-A-104




Affidavit

Deborah Touchetta

and the others left, they took army equipment they had stored,
ineluding guns. The telephone wires had been cut and many per-
sonal belongings of my own had been taken, as well as those of
Wayne's dad, Tom Kice Sr.

Mickey Touchette had approached us the day before about cur in-
volvement in Feoples Templé and whether we thought it was a waste
doing humanitarian work with Jim Jones instead of fighting a
revolutfon. MWMickey Touchette had approached my husband, Kike
Touchette,and myself. ‘'hen we disagreed with her and would not
respond 4o her probing, she finally walked away. It was not un-
til she had left that I realized the intent of her approach. She
had hoped to persuade us to leave and join their revolution

Subscribed to and swom by me,

a Commissioner of Oaths for the Dated August 2, 1977

______ o da . L“ [

o o e o N
UQDPEI‘E‘L‘E Llc Ol wmal
FREA

Jusﬂce ol the Pesce . #itnessed:

Commissioner of Oasihg/ m Affidavits . | -
!

i
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Jonestown, Fort Kaituma } Affidavit s/
North West Region ) n.m.

Cooperative Republic of Guyana) W@Aﬁ_
I, Deborah Tguchette » being duly sworn, declare:

My husband t0ld me that when he was living in the dormz at Santa
Rosa QD took his pants down at the dormitory and verbally
denanded along with using physical force that all the guys in his
room look &t his penis. ’
ho wers married, were known among those
who lived with them to enjoy husband and wife swapping with other
couples. I would know because I, and my husband, lived with tham.
My husband and I became too disgusted with their ssxusl deviations
when we wers staying in the same houss traller and moved out as
soon as we could Tind another place to stay.
s is m ¢hild molester who attacked children in
the night when they were sleeping. Patricia Cartmell, when she
was a child was molested by (NN
— was also a child molester. Long
after their marriage had bagun,flll) vould date twelve and thirteen

Year pld girls. He wam onca csug ught in a car h-vinr asxual inter-

course with a thirteen year old girl. -ndmitted other perver-
sions in a fit of confeassions. He mentioned spending some time on
a farm and sexuszlly sbusing a female sheep. He described vividly
his feelings of enjoyment and expressed the desire to do it again.
AR —. .

psed to take children t¢ bed with thex

. ___________ &
at night, peosing as g mother and father figure. It was found later
that they were molesting the children and telling them never to
say anything about it.
— was slways brining home radio or amplifying equipment.
On numerous occasions he bragged on the amount of albums, smpiifiers,
he had taken. He smaid he thought capitalism was tarrible and that
he wanted to destroy the system. He always practiced with guns in
the evenings and set up éummy people who he said would someday be
destroyed. As a group they were often planning the assasination
of the Fresident of the United States (the roup included
They would go gver

the whole plan as though it were to take place tomorrow. -

use to brag about the number of government leaders he .
would kill because of his ablility to be on target.

S =21 to collect army materiaml such as knivea, boots, canteens
fatigues, etc. He also had a collection of guns that he was con-

ti{nuously adding to. They always tried to lead young peoples to

believe that ons day they wers going to start a revolution. SR
-tried to be extremsly demineering snd forceful with people-

that he felt he could control. w--q

to lead us on hikeas while temching woods & val; as an exsrciuve

in guerrilla training. They would o!‘ten say, while putting people's .

heads at the point of a gun barrell, ‘be preparsd for every surprise.

FE-1>-B- 15




Jamestown, Port Kaituma — Affidavit of P
Hupp

Northwept District, Guyana ey
3= Robert L. Christian

A

“duly sworn declared:
]

August 1976 Pastor Jones called me out through

\: re¥elation and related to me £hat I was going to suffer

] ;-"a hearfattack in the very n€ar fu e ptated various
L J( §) thingas about my 1if hat no/z} . %e said that
~ ™ p\i my dad that I knew came into fiy life whén ’was 2 years

01d and that 1'never did kpéw my real father. He also
stated the nymber of my bank account which was a private
bank account that only my wife and mg Epeu about. He

alsc stated the different peo i (doing business with.

- - Paator Jhg}s 4 d me of a pla ich I'd lived
when I was a small chilgd which never told my wife about.
Pastor Jones h . been a t /::Znspiration in my life
and has proven thataEg is am f exceptional character,and

honesty with compassicn. for /:zinga.

e e

Subscribed to and'aworﬁ/;:;égs me & Notary Public of the
! Republic of Guyana or Commiaeiener.

E h

! - EE-1—A =107
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Port Kaituma % AFFIDAVIT s/
North West degion ) 88 ORDE DENNIS
Republic of Guysna a

South America,

I, Orde Dennis, being duly sworn hereby declare:

¥y child, Gabriel, was chroniely i1il. I had to sit up with
him, night aftér night, I had teken him to many doctors in
Loa Angelss, and when T carried him to them he would be
I-mrely conséious, and alternmately hot mnd flushed or very
¢old, When Gabriol was only two and a half years old the
doctors flnally told me I should put him in e convalescent
horie, and they referred me to several, Since coming to Peoplea
Temple church and r
saw many healed, (abriel's siclness has disappesred, Gabriel
is nine years old now and I havent had to take him to a doetor

for any illness for nearly seven years,

Dated: August 1977

Witnessed:

Subseribed to and sworn before me,
a Cormiasioner of Oaths for the
Republic of Guyana,

FE-10-4-109
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Port Kaitums )
Horth Pest Baglon ) s
fepublic of Cuyana)
South America )

AFFIDAVIT o/
DARRELL DEVERS

I, Darrell Vevers, being duly sworn, hereby deolars:

I vas A molber of Feaples Fample in Los angeles, Faul Flou!-'lr
had been ahassociste minlster of that church but resigned his
poeition and laft ths chmweh memberaiip after he was confrontod
about hisz irrespinsibility and violent, threatening behavior
to other members.After this timo, he went to the homes of
aever."al sonior citizens snd faisely represented himselfl es
an asaoclote minister, Ha furthsr felsely represented thet

Rev, Jim Jonos bad sent him there and aamked that they glve
him money, He stole somewhere in the area of $1,000.00 this

wayy &nd used it for hig own

Datedt August 2__,1977
Witnesssd:

Subgoribed to and sworn before e, -

A Coomigsioner of Uaths for the
Ropublis of Guysna

FF-la-R~- 110
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Port EKaltums,

]

! AFFIDAVIT s/
Horth West Reglon, ss.

) GENZVA BaAL
Republic of Guyana, !}

}
South America. )

I, Geneva Bsal, baing duly sworn, heoraby deglura:

Then I first ¢came to the Feoples Femple Chmrch, aev. Jones
nealed mm of meart tircuple, I ned mad & consvant pain.nnd
rluttering .in my cnest, Sometimes tne Plutvering would be
80 ovad tat 1 nad to stop work unt.l it woudd pass, Rev, Jones
called my rame in s msating one night and Lold ms that he was
saving me from a heart attack, I hadn't told a soml of my
paln, The pain and fluttaering ismmediately left. I don'‘t have
eny trouble now =znd I fesel fins,

Another times in San Francisco, Rev, Jones called my name and
told me things about my motoer that no one knew, things that
were oclose to my heart.,At that time I was sick, apnd haa been
vomiting all tne t.imo, Rev. Jonss told ms to go te the bathroom
and pass a growth, I passed a bloody mass through my raectum,
From that time om, I have felt like & new womsn snd ths con-
stant sicimess and vomiting left and has not returned.

Dated: August__ 1977
Witnessed:

Subseribed to-and sworn before me,

a Commissioner of Cathz for the ) N

Codporstive Republic of Guyana,

FF-1>-R-}l]
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Port +altuma ARFID.VIT s/

Horth viest Reglion LT MAIY L, FORD
Republic of Guysana

)
;
%
|

South America,

I, Mory, L. Ford, being duly sworn hersby declare:

For three to four months I had no feeling in my left foot

et all, 1t was cormpletely numb, While 8t a service at Feoples
Temple, Rev. Jomes called me out and told me that he was
saving me from baving a stroke, When he called me out and told
me this the numbness left my foot, and fesling wes reatored.

I have been well ever sinwe, snd my foot has been fine.

Dated: August 1977

Witnesaed:

Subacribed to and sworn before me,
a Commissloner of Caths for the

Cooperative Republlc of Guyana.

n"

.
r l|l
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Coed —Past Sex o)
,-‘ T ' -_-'-3: —X-hops that n._don!mt_m_boOIm L t'.—') '
T remezber of them, If you want them I will %
—-be—glad—to give what I knows—F was—a-dogs -
8lept with anyone any time. I did things I hated -

in the ass. I slept with both men and wvomsn, I was 2y
never content with anyone. I was ddipted when SThey
re_tired of me, I wap masochistic and had s definite) .
taste for shit, I was mesased around with by my mother -
—-ntil I got the sense to . lock uyself in xh. bathroom .
_ when my father was gone. She was drunk. I started s 3
: —-icinda of seex about with men and women, When I- oum B
left home I slept with someone virtually evwry night.
—It beoame mroutine, One two vccasions-I got into wr}d

i | . E—lneh—u -sunoking -dicks; wating out-mssholes #nd fucking -
¥

3 men but they were short lived as was everything else. 3 -
T I was lhsecurs #hd libely, I was arrild to get too )” :

E- attached to anyons for fear of rejection, Whem .

"~ I was nineteen and eould not find a job I hid to

__ rely Sotally on ssxual _tnou for mupporte I . -,
hated them thpugh at tMimes I thought that that was 4

-—what I wanted,-I-tired.to make up for soms hoge ro}ceﬁr
ion.feelings by sex with pogilo. It wagn't thelr 3

> ——faull -that they conldn' 4 -£411l that need., - I-£81% S .
1ike a doge I had mayy one night stands, I dropped ¢

. ——out of school over u teacher I was fucking getting — =

___pissed over a girlfried that I had, I had a scholaraht.‘l—

T e0 it wAs no money loss. I wis jJast @ ecmplete total 3.

__ ass when it cams to sex. Ny whole identity lied In

T 4f I had & sex partnar :ot X was n.rrd-d 0 really

ptmm#mo onl:s 1
. We kuvoduth _& T

"E—— i) him 0 it -wam'$ —survive. Tor_anort
A hoars at a time, Ben was biggest game I ever plo.yo'z
:——he m11eh and - I-resented him for it. I wanted to - _
put him down, I got thrown out a couple of years
oo Tromm A hHouss In LA and oame t0 sse Ben” ——T

-

- because Iwas up a creek, When I saw Ben he was
~ 4in the group and we had no desire for mex. I t

——was a hostile bitehs I dotbt the men I_ﬂunkn__- &
deserve 1t as much as I give 1it. I really don't "~ :

— __gi.:l%k. Il'ito_rmku 1like I %alk , I think -h.'l—lml }
3 at I can't stand to give a man ths satiffsction ¢f ®

' thinking that -there-4 thing that T app “of ‘
% about them. I Shink I over 4o ite P ,3_"3”:, s
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SB can do an affidavit on the following~ if it would be helpful,,,

I' sm.t....l.....-

have worked as 2 Dsputy Probaticn Officsr in ths € y of Tlandocin
for 7 yeara, I have been a member of PT for 8 years, and have baen 3
acquainted with TOS for as long. I hava worked extensively with him :
on a npumbar of occagicns, For years, Jim Jonas has been a good £
friend to TOS. He has made many personal sacrifices and shown nothing
but kindness and unddrstanding f£o Mr, Stoen., Thare have been times
when Mr, Stoen has advocated the use of viclence and unsavory means

of achieving his objectives. Because he was in a positdon of authority
within the church, thias was particularly dangerous, due to the effect
he might have on others, ~However, Jim Jones has devoted himsalf to ]
helping all people grow in self awareness and soclal conscicusness, +
and thus allowed Tim Stoen to remair in the geoup, continually working -

I hava attended a number of meetings that were held in confidence

with Mr., stosn xmx, whers he cpenly advocated met only the use of -
viclence and terroriast actions, -owt hm cifically, he and I on 3
ons occasion want toc the D,A.'s library in the Mendocino Cou Court
houss (second floor}),:late in the evening (Mr, Stoen had a keyy~ for

tha socle pwmpose of 116oking up the usa of lethal poisons that he was
currently interested in (for obvious reascns), This was in 1972 in
regards to a journalist by the name of lester Kinasolving, At that time
335 advoacted the use of poison being adminstered to Mr, Kinsolving
thiu the use of a poison dart and researched this methodology in the
presence of the undersigned, I can take a 1lie dector test in this
matter to pro it is the truth.
Rev, Jones asked ma nig with Mr, Stoesn on that occasion and :
on mumarcus others, to keep an eye on him and to monitor his actions, ;
This I 414, for the soles purpose of keeping track of his terrorists
schemes, and intereepting their being put into actions.
Also on a oumber of occasdons, Mr. Stosn kepb in his private home,

large mumbers 0f weapons and ammunition, There are many witnesses -
who can attesat to this fact, 3

(add to 2nd para:~ “t can ba verified that TOS took a coursa thru -
Santa Rose Junior College dompleted Mug. 26, 1972 xm on "Non-lethal '
Chemical agents”, It wag after that course that he and I went to -
the library so that he could research various 'lethal' chemicals

readily available.) (ps/- I have this certificate of his-tho I think

he had to take some course for his job- tho not sure what the reasons

for his taking this were) : :

Mr. Stoens technique over the years that I have known him have been

to spout 'reteric! of Jim Jones' teachings of non-violence and peacful
changey but then at the same time, he would eonstantly try to influence
Rev, Jonas and others in the church to act in violent, terrorist
activities. It is my opinion, that Jim JOonsa has kept a

114 on TOS influence over othaers destructive, harmful
actions, Jim Jones never stopped being a Ydving Supportive friend to
TOg, It was vhen ¥r, Stosn saw that he could in no way persuads Jim
Jones to violence and terrorism, that he took this offensive attack L
on Rev. Jones charachter and the humanitarian oxganizatiourc‘:._f .P;eo 1e§
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Thia 1s geing to be gquick- but I have thought somesbout
it- but not all the way thrm- but here goss anyway...

One thing I was thinking wag that we could stay hare-
and keep on working- as we have been- using this as
a bage- change our tactics encugh to keep our head
*above water for a while longer. And if some of us .
get put in Jjall or whatever~ then the othesrs of us =
could Xesp on going long mnough to get the rest ouk of .
Jasl on bail- -
“then we could get some explosives- and put them all
afound the cshurch- (make sure we have enough to kill
everyons Inside) and at the scane time- we could have
sevaral ‘of our trusted people be blowing up all of our
church property at the very same timm that the church
and =211 the psopls in it would Happste.s
{we could put all our animals in the house and take
kengx care of them also)

N T At L S ek ST o b e, T T e PR

Fr Smrean

however- J and the moat trusted would not kill
themselves at this time,.. they would leave and go
about the country blowing up more things and killing
mother fuckkrs- (and if they got csughtm® and put in
prison- they would have to deal with thet- either to
stand fast or to kill themselves)

all this time- we would be sending out documentaries:
on why we did the blowing up thing... like we plsnned

VelLULe

this plan is not thought out in all angles yet...

!
e R g - e A e -rmmw.mmm-m SRy

One thing- 1 do not in any way fesl thet we would be
able to make a go of it leaving the country- the psople
are not able to accept other standards etc, and all

the change that it would bring... 1 think we should
gtay here snd mske our stand in America- 1 would like
to fight 1t out here (not litarslly makbe- buat if no
other way- yes)... but 1 do not feeal we can leave.

1 fesl that we are going to fragment in either case-
and i think that if we oan ‘compdl' as many of cur
nukbey to leave this plane- before they all defect- the
better ahead the cauze will be,.. L fesl that if and
when we are gone~ the cause will probably die anyway-
this world 1s so intrinsicslly evil- but maybe that 1a
Yery pessimpistic.- my feeling is to kill them- bafore
they get a chance to defesxt- but to gather as many as

possible bLefore the end... )
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- dlanche — TOS Dallas - tloshimaden Che t ~ coung
i ij - 56 Hh*l-\e‘w‘ PT— o [T YT N
: Ramblings: 8/4/78 .

T -
. : : - 05
. You know, I have been thinking alot about Blanehe and how ghe knows
about Jéss' affinity for Jéfry. I am wondering if maybe she isn't,
out of spite~ setting something up for Jeffy out of UdIlas. Remember-
it was just a couple of yrs. age, that she came by the house, and said
that ghe knew about the friendship between_the two. (she expressed hex
jealousy about it). She also knows that Jefgy would not_hesitate a min.
inviting Blan&Ré to see his pafents, She thinks that ry already
went clear across the ocean to invite hem once.. so I am sure that
Biancfié has no doubts as to where Jerry stands- or what Jefry would do
for Blanche, Oash .
So I am wondering=- if Blagg%e dces do some?ping out _of pallas, that
would create somewhat of a problem for, Jeffy and Jef¥s and all. So,
actually, I am wondering if maybe Je??y should visit Will in the near
future, like after Ujara gets ready the next time (which really shguld
be in Sept.} and then maybe that would be an opportuns time for JeX¥y
to get away.
I know how Jef¥§ feels, about taking care of his obligations and wanting
to do right by BlancH@’ etc. but I think Jer¥y is finally beginning to
realize just what Blanche is trying to do, For instance, in Blanches'
recent 'writings' to Anthony, she stated on 2 different occasins, that
the final say-so was Chet, JERRY AND JEss., And that was definitely not
so- but it was directly said on those 2 times, as if to set up a direct
- - link between Jerry and Jess and decision making. So, if Blanche can
{ show that Jerry's activities were questionable in a certain practise,
¥exz she can also link Jess directly with them.

—_—————s e

8o, as I say, I think Jerry is willing toc put hiz perscnal feelings on
ice for now {that of being able to help Blanche in the way he feels she
should be helped), and probably it would be in Anthony's best interest
for Jer to visit will.. I would think no later than Sept. after Ujara.
Blanche probably thinks Anthony will have Jer stick around indefinitely
g0 she is no doubt thinking that she has some time on that {and it may
well take szome time to get the 'background' together). So Jer thinks
he may atteast have that much time here without any “big’ problem&~but
I suppose that could change any time also. ;M '

whatever,. you know, I have considerable influence on Jerry, so whatever

X you think, I am sure I can get Jerry to go along with it. Jerry is gk.
: you know- juet so hard-headed at times. But I think he sees he may have

no choice in this situation, not in the long run (esp. since he has had
his ’episodes' in the past, which will probably catch up with him some-

timex.)
! and with coming from Dallas, that could be a whole new ball game- and l
! def, put Tony's family in the big leagques. Wouldn't do much for the

image, So Jerry is willing to do whatever, and as soon as is felt
necessary. -

Jerry should be the only one Dallas should be interested in as Zita
didn't know who else was involved in that particular game. She wouldn't
have even know about the game, except Jerry had to horrow money from

her, otherwise she never would have heen involved i¥ Jerry had his choice
/7 but Zita didn't know about the other players- only Jerry (and her
bro.)~ but Jer did the actual work etc. himself alone- so only he is

responsible. , -13~-A=13
Anyway, let me know and I will tell Jerry. ;* FT: '3
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People under the most pressure- probably Martha- cause she gets all ‘
the shit from Eric- and then she is the only one handling the money [
and that 'is alot on her in that area, But she is doing fine. She is "
a strong person, a very steady person. I like her alot. She is pretty
self-sufficient person. I know she used to talk to TB some and CL, she
doesn't feel too free to talk to me much, I have that affect on people
it seems, but nevertheless, she is doing very well, and keeps on going.

lola= she is under pressure, but to me- it is pothing like it used to
be. I really think she uses her health as an out- but I would never
tell her that, I try to watch out for her and look after her etc. She
can oversea counselling matters, and that has eased her out somewhat.
But of courge, Maxine and Vera are not Lola- not even the two togkther.
If she doesn't want to get involved Ln something- she just says=- you
handle it.. I'm not getting involved.® and then she leaves. BSo, I
guess that is a good enough escape valua if I do say so. So, anyway,
she is getting ready to go- but I doubt if it will be before the end

of Sept, by the time she gets around. She wants to make sure she has
'everything' she needs before she goes,

She is looking forward to that cottage you promised her,, and not having
to deal with people, And I can appreciate that., But unless she can
really live alone- I don't know who will be able ax to live with her,.

I am used to her- and if it would help things out- I would probably

be able to get along with her fairly well, So, I wouldn't mind living
with her- or whatever, It really doesn't matter to me.

June is doing just fina. She has Robin's old room and has lots of
plants in her room and Dorothy's cat Mable stays with her~ and she likes
Mable alot, And she does her work and doesn't bother anybody. She

goes to work, comes home, drops in the radio, goes in her room and
works, and plays the t.v. while she works, and gets together with Martha
when necessary. She goes to bed and gets up for work the nexta.m.

She i3 really a self-sufficient person. Except for occasional grouch-
iness.. she is always even keel. Even Charles doesn't yell at her
because he likes her work.. I like June alot. Don't have to worry about .
her. - . i

Vera is her usual self.. and has Dennis- good thing. If she didn't

hata him T wratlAd srmever maso miamid o T add11 commune aband dha Wi lalk
Iave Jiiides s + wWURLAG WORLY BOLE IIUOULT LIEL . 4 DLiid WULLY GUOOULC WOS Uallile

She has the nécest room in the place, always looks good; likes PR stuff,
She and Maxine are tight now that Francis has left.. I knew they would

be. Oh, well, now Max only has 1 negative person to be around instead
of two,

Rex is doing fine- has Hattie as a past time. And just kind of rattles
along. ‘
J. Randolph will carve his little kingdom out of wherever he is.. don't !
oer worry about him hurting for anything. He takes care of himself,
Phyllis will be alright for a while longer as long as she feels included
ad I think she does. 1likes PR and being on finace committee. etc. !

Guy has his problems with his daughter- but you couldn't do anything
about them even if you were here. He will have to get a message to go

over one of these days- think the thing with Mona will be done in Sept.
and then he will have to go.

awpen s ety - e -, -y 5 o T TN W ICT ] [ TN T S T s e T e
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Probably alot of your worry comes from the fact that we always write
about the problems and not mention other things., That is my fault,
Just as many times when I have written to you, it has been an emphasis
on the hopeless aspect of *reality® etc. and I fail to mention the
hope that you have given to all of us,

Just as we have all these shitty little problems, so too have wem grown
¢closer toggther, as brothers and sisters, knowing that you have created
the things only dreamed about..., and are suffering constantly for what
is right... 8¢ toc has that feeling come thru here... from John Henska
to JRandolph, to Vera, to everybody., We know that we are fighting the
same enemy. We have drawn closer together- just by that realization,
and the knowledge that what we are doing here is bringing results there.

I don't know just how to express that. Just as the thought of what
has been created in Jonestown, brought tears to my eyes then, at the
thought of it all,.. it is overwhelming. Things hawe gotten done here,
things will get done here, we know that we are only hands and feet
and are limited in what we can do... but the feeling of being able to
do gomething pervades this place.

¥rom the littlest old lady who is °*waiting® to be called to see Father
again, who reports seeing an ‘ememy® on the street, because she feels
she is contributing to the family's defense by doing so. People all
feel like scldiers here, as silly as that may sound. People are watch-
ful, they observe, they anticipate, they take what has been said with

a grain of salt for the most part.

It is beautiful to see the sgeniors, the pureness of their faith in you.
I have always thought that some of your most beautiful reflections came
from the Seniors, and the small children.

I have watched how you look at people, how you really experience them,
I have studied you carefully over these eight years... and I think I
know the man that I care so much about fairly well., I believe I know
some of your suffering xhuxs because of the separation of the family.
But you are a magnet thare, that will draw the reat of the people here
who wish to join you... you will draw them to you. We can organize
the exit here and the plan and timing need to be underway... but the
people need the light that you are... to draw them. You cannot be
here and de¢ the same thing, You have to be the hub there,,.

You know how very much you mean to me. My life ig determined by

yours. Death has been your only competitor, ever, And I have promised
you, and T mean it- that- the method of my death iz the only thing left
undecided in my life- and that will be sclely deterimined by the: Cause.
But life without you would be s¢ unbearable. There would be no respited-
from the burden. Without your smile, looking into your eyes=- thé peaceﬁL
and security~- that I find there.,.. there would be no moments when the
weight is lifted at all, Please, promise me that you will not even
consider returning here,. to nothing, for nothing. Please stay where you
aiilsgedesperately needed. Things are able to be handled here, and they
W -

I love you very much, but I think I am being practical and chjective
when I lore you not to return... for the sake of so many who depend

on you for their very lives. I send you all of my very deepest feelings..

g
|

.
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MO NGENCY PLANS: from b

The way things look~ I would not at all bs sugprised 1f thinge
were to happen very quickly, There are enough bibles here to do
alot of praying if necessary,.. and I have my own that I oan do
any businesg with, Co ’

Iia things happen fmst- and I am not here- [ propose the following
PiAN. v e

Y drop out of sight- if things iet rery hoavy- to the point of &
direot confrontation, 1 think would be less noticeable than for
instance- a pan~ and I am not really " known™ since I am not up front,
I am not partloularly ‘rememberable’ in appearance- and can slip
around fairly innocuously I think, .

i1f I had time- to & quit my job- and get the 3- 4,0003 retitement
1 would have that to exist on~ but if thers was no {ime for that-
I sould always get some quick § from my parsnts- seil wee the Bank
Americard for $, (or rob a store if nedessary) . :
Anyway- 1 oonld exist for a period of time... long enoush to gst
some of our snemies... however= if thers was come way I could be
kept up with & ‘eurrent® list of where we think they live~ it
would be helpful. .

And I am serious about %rying te infiltrate the Nazi's- as I don't
think they are that smmrte (since they give their names and addresses
in print,,)=- and I work %m the heart of their land anyway- all the
time. "There Wwould probably not be time to do both- if the end comes-
mybs there 1z a way I ocould start to attend thelr meetings now= to
get an 1ldea of who they are and maybe pick some things up {rom the
meetings. (in S.F, or the Bay Area) ’

{1 would probably heve to change my appearsance to coms to PP sinoe
they may ba watching from that standpoint- btut that could be easily
done~ and I don't know whaere they wonld have seen me ptherwise) '

If I do drop out and try to take care of business- maybe I should .
have my passport with me- go if there is time~ I could get oute
however, if anything were to happer--and the rest were in transition
sto.~ I would expsoct yom to have nothing to do with me, (that is if
I were to get caught-~ I would not be part of the groump). - il

If there was & necessity- we comld set up a pre-arranged *dead-drop’
or place- where I would be at a certain time- on a certain day- and
contact ocould bs made then.

- o w
I am very serious about haviag the *privilege’ of attending to -
business- and I think I am able to *plip' out of sight sesier than
some. (And with my *badge* and legal reason to carry a bible- that

would cut down op being caught on a 'routine' cheek). - -
I will wait until I hear anything further from you.. o -

;
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4/11/78 from abs 1?:5£/

= well the thing with TCS and the othar ass-holes was held out fromt
today, What a feeling of helplessneas it was,,, having to ‘hide’
inside while they parade and taunt us and try to instigate something-
I mean- looking ocutside from ths balcony- how I longed for a wmachine
gun- could have gottan the whole bunch with one swoop.
- I'm telling you- it's a damned good thing I am so controlled- when
I saw Baker standing there- I saw red- I mean- I got such a surge of
energy and reaction=- that I grabbed on to Robin standing next to me-
I can't explain the feeling~ I could have gone stark raving mad and
torn his eyea out 2nd killed him with my bare hands. Instead I had to
imagine sighting him in- and going from there, I promise- I won't do
anything to him- unless somsthing happens there- then I will act. I
have no doubt that I can get some things taken care\of before I am
finished. No- there is no way, I cannot be convinced that he will get
his in the end- I have to ase it myseif.,. contribute my share you know,
He really shouldn't get away with what he is doing, I always held that
he was responsible for the two great pains in the people that I care
for- number ona- goes without saying,. and the second was when he sent
Julia that route and ended up with all that pain for her~ I can only
empathize in my imagination- har suffering- because of him, All this

: pain now= for so many, No, there isx no way I can be talked cut of

! finishéng this,

| ~ = You know that I am not tha least bit interested in living- I don‘t

H care where~ I just don't want it, I do want to stay here- and wait

‘ til the timing is right- or even come back when the time is right, I
1 want to do that- that is what I ask that I may do, He took too much.
| there is no excuse- he dcas not deserve to live, I know nothing can
‘ be done now- but when things cool down—- you know— that i{s a whole

d different story. Please consider this as my definite request as to my
future ‘plans,

- I don'’t think this thing hers can hold on that much longer- I would
thing that if wa can get some of the periferal pecple cut in May-
probably the end of May -~ befors we gather up enough pecpls- wa'll have
to pgll in the ocutside non-communal- (what a green group you will have
then~if you think the last bus was unprepared for communal livingt)-

but there is no way- we cannot take more of the core people here and
keep any semhlance of organization, I think- we dhould get some of the
'dead’' weight so to speak ocut of here- and keep people- who if necessary—
could just scatter and get thare if need be. I would like to have

théilr tickets purchased- open date- I think that would tie up a good
deal of money- and could they really ‘attach’ the tickets if they came N’

the organization?? I wonder about that. T am talking about only the

ones we are certain are going- you know the communal ones left and a ?

of cash tlied up 1f we could 4o it that way,

~ anyway, I can't see us operating here much past Dec. or Jan, of naxt
yr. {(and that ig giving it alot of room)- if he goes for our housing
code here- that will be a problem— or if he ties up the back lot with
redevelopement and we caft crate etc, there will be alot of problems
behind that., I would like to ses us get this shipment crated and the

packing room straightened around ready to send- and then that is it-

BIRt

*

in a tied up our assets??7 Are tickets in individuals really asssts ot%‘

few non—communal, {not that many- maybe 150-2007)- that would bs alotQ
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Just send essentials after that, Thinga that just a few ©Of us can

gat together and pack. Wouldn't take many to do that., We could cocok
our own measls stc, I can see where there will come a time when we

will not be able to do any projects because it is illegal to cook in

@ Kitchen like ours fof esither bake sales or post office dinners- and
Cartmell knowa this- so I am just wailting for him to tall on us- and
we will loge that 1,000 a month they bring in each., I think Nancy said
3,000 laat month, 1 know it was alot,

- I can ses why you have been psshing to beat the band there to get
self-sufficlent- becmuse the day is rapidly appreoaching when we will
have no income from here. It {8 very little now in comparison- not
that many pecple working good paying jobs- and little in offerings.

Nancy gets the best results~ from her“drives" - we have gotten a2long
very wall if I must say so. Jean and I have tried hard- and I think

l.‘ﬂncy has tried too~ she realizes I think- that Tnere are EBW um ©of us,
and not any reason for the dividion. She has been in the radic room

quite a bit- and sees first hand the problems and the pressure. Hue and ?

Vera wander in and out- but when there ig the smell of work- off they
go, And then complain about not being ‘invelved’ or 'informed' of what
is going on. Pisses me Off to say the least, They have been asked

to be in the radio room- maybe if they are ‘recquestdd’ that would helop,
Nancy can't be too much &n defense of Martha and me- bhecause she will
be c2lled an aunt Jane and not habe their respemt- it 1s very complex-

and she 1s 50 fucking smart- that she sniffs anything if it is not just
g0,

= no l-'(m- at 21l haoas o ak Fthiz —aslkaeo i dem A At o3 fe
Fes = JHAVE nig pickage out to De sant air-

4
can’t think of much else- I haven't aven read over these sheets-so
if they are really dated- or don’t apply- disregard them., take
care~ miss you all very much, I am fine tho~ and say hello to Pam
for me., Ite only a mateer of time before Arnold and Virginia get
told the ‘'truth' I auopose- and then no more free calls. But I will
try to hold of the fake sbtory as long ag I can, say hi to all for me.

sb
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4/7/78 from sb:

- wall the cld foe, racism rears ita ugly head again around here

in full force. This time- it is Vera, Maxine (Vera‘s influence),
Dennis Allen, C.J, (of course), Alige, Hue, that's about it- except
for thes old standards like Judy Flowers, Thelma, frances Johnson,

VEE and Florida, and Mac,

~ Vera approached ma last night and asked about Dennis going to
architactural school of something like that and getting paid 3.70

an hr. while he 1s learning- but he would have to work 4 days a

weak or something- and then go to school 1 day a week- she called

it on the job training., Anyway, it is apparently & 10 month course
and she said Alice had told her we may bhe leaving socn and she wanted
to know about that- I told her I 4id not know anything definite and
there was no *date“(as Alice had lead her to beliefe,), and that I
didn't know anything more than she did- just that things were getting
more difficult to be around etc,

- ghe igs a damned bitch, doesn't do much around here- has been
helping with the projects in the kitchen- but dossn't take care of

alot of ths PR things- and shs hasn't done the minutes for NAACP

meeting for the last 3 months~ and Joe Hall has even asked Laurie

to ask Vera about tham. Nangy knows this- as Andy told her~ but

she doesn't have that much dontrol over Vera, Also Hue ig walking
around here with his ass in the air, Don't know what hiz problem is
- first he had to talk to Wanda- and stormed out of the room (think
cause ha didn't get to talk tec her alone)- and then he asks to talk
to Rhonda., And when I had to mall G-t anyway- On my parrents credit
card-I asked him did he want to talk to Rhonda for a2 min.,- and he said
no- too busy working in the kitchen ete. So, I don't know,

-~ I do think that if Andrew could call Vera and Hua directly to the
radio room- and thasy had to report on exactly what was happening in
sach PR thing etc.~ they just might become a bit more accountable.
Vera threw the Angela letter into Jeans lap, Amexx Anyway, I don't
know why it took me sc long to think of that- cbviously they would
respond better to the radio asking (some like Andrew)- than Lilly -
(white) here asking herself, Shit, to have to resort to things like
this te get people to work at all.

~ I think Nancy has limited influence (or takes limited control)-
because she cannot risk being accused of being an aunt-Jane or they
would not come to her at all, I have not had problems with Nancy
directly- nor has Martha, We keep her infdrmed constantly and ask
har advige all the time, The problem is not wdth har, I think she
is also emotionally dependent on Alice~ and you folks there are going
to have to ‘request' Alice to come and it can't come from here., You
are going to have to make it sound good- or Nancy will be hostile
about Alice leaving,

-~ well, so much for the news from "survival school” as Jean puts

it, HOw very true- I learned alot about survival school from Janst
the bitch Schular, She was an excellent teacher in that area.
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= Mildred mentioned laast night~ that you all thought we had only

15 letters cut when we said we have 1,500, I don't really understand
this- that is not even logical, Or 4Aid she mean you thought thare

was 150 and not 1,500 to Carter? Wwhatever the case- pleases don't
aven tell us that the next time, We are working here mt in accordance
with what we think you want there~ and to think that something like
that was ®o grossly miscommunicated- leads us to feel a bit insecure
here as to what alse may be totally misconstrued from here to there
and bakk., I just don't understand- that is not even tha least bit
logical, It la a bit dsmeaning also- if you thought there wers really
only 15 letters as such- thap why didn't someone say sonething 1like
yoii ﬁiaﬁ fia.u.‘z‘ only 15. It seams like if that is what was reaLJ.y
thought- why wasn't more said in that respect? I am not all that
paranoid a person- but shit= that makes me wonder what was thought
there if you really believed <thers ware only 15 letters! I may be
mking a big thing out of this- but we busted ocuyr assas to get that
many=- which wa are glad to do« but shit at the risk of sounding
unreasonable- why waAmtkx wasn't more said to us about your feelings?
Martha mentioned it to Laurie- which I think was a mistake- I wouldn't
mention that to anyone-~ it is such a gross error- that it would

berate our usual communication= and we have a hard enough time selling
pecple On what comes over the radio sometimes anyway- without adding

to it such a gross example of miscommunication. I tried to talk
around it to Taurile- but T g£i1l1]l think it wvag a2 bad misgtaxe to hava
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told her that, I definitely wouldn't admit it ever happened. Please
don't tell us the next time- just keep on going with whatever.
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- moving right along- I 4id not get a chance to tell you on the radic
that someone from the Public Health Dept. came here yesterday- and
inspected the back lot- and listed a number of violations, She was
Just their flunky~ the kind they sent to #ocok at the rats etc.- an
older Spanish woman- we wouldn't let her in tha kx front door {which
=he marked down)- but when she came around the back— we had to let
her in. I talked to her after they let me know whe was there-~ she
said she was going up and down a number of blocks- and told us that
she thought tha mess out back was cdlling rats- etc. and that the

dog ‘droppings' were calling the sewer rats up- and then they found
all that other good stuff and stayed around the area, Sha wasn't
nasty about it~ just listed a bunch of stuff we hhoculd do- we told her
we would ete, But I think that is just the beginning, One of the
things those mother fuckers were supposed to do before they left on
the bus. wazx to ¢lean the back yard- which of course they did not,

I am glad Mildred told me of thair warm racpetion- they daserve

the best in that respect. Anyway, the bhackyard is in such a state
that we give the authorities an 'excuse' to come in and find fault
and then expose curselves to worse, We are on a massive clgan-up now-
hauling junk cars off etc, But it took this to 'motivate’ the un-
motivatad to do it, HNocbody like Andrew will take any initiatdve in
things like this. They just muddle on- expecting everything to be
alright- and what are Martha and I supposed to do in getting anything
arcoss? Nancy takes only dhimited stands in such things, And lets
them ride also, Apway,we are working on it- not many of us to do

80 anymore- but we are making a dent, Wesaley wouldn't even firset go
to bat for us to Redevelopement about the lot across the street becuz
it was such a mess out back, We had to tell him JJ was upset whan

he found out we had not included Weslsy in ttewWillle Brown affair

(he went on his own and should have been representing PT_ he was
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pissed and read everybody cut, Then we teld him JJ wanted him consulted
on all major decisons etc. and we had really blown it etc. (many
over-sights is the way we put it)- and JJ wanted him to pleage halp

out with the redavelopment problem~ well that did it- he came down
right avay- (we were supposed to sse an asshole named Brewster on Mon,)
and Wesley marched about 8 of us down to Suttle's office on Fri. and
hambly manjipulated Suttle, Leona went and said it was beautifyi-
Wesley was supurbm,

Anyway- apparently Goodlet is baing red-linad in his attempt to get

loans for his houseing thing— and we have to get off that far and of

tha lot- by the post office down to ths guard shack, The fadeveolopement
is renting tb to the post officé for $200. a month- and scEEXEX Suttle
. (bscauss of Wesley) iz sesaing that we get the whole lot acroas tha street
to use if we need it. (I don't think we should- I think wa can get by
with the smaller lot and just park our busses over thers- and not get

our mess strewn all over more )- but anyway- hacause of the messags we
told him from JJ and the fact that we had bean ordared to clean up by
back yard by JJ- Wesley want to bat for us,

. {1t was Cleo’'s oversight- that Wesley was not invited as PT- Leona had
: told her she should invite him to things of the sort., He is such an
i old preo,}

~ anyway- Wesley and Tom are going to Maher's thing tonight, Maher

had ona of his lowers call yesterday and invite MJ- then John called

iast night- and asked for MJ also= I told him she was not in town- and
wasstill visiting the project- he said he had 2 tickets and somecne should
come from PT, He wanted JJ to know he atill gsupportad him etc, stc,
Anyway, than I called back and told Bruce somebody at Johna' houss that
JJ wanted Wasley Sohnson to come in his stead {along with Tom)- so we

will sees how that goes tonight.

b md

~ moat of the people there were white middle class people- hoping to
rub shoulders with some celebrities~ but it 4idn't work- aven Jane

Fonda didn't show up., They just sat at their respective tables and
ate thair lgg/p1ag- Ainnar- and liagtanad +0 muwiidy muais and than las-_
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kind of a flop of a 'gala‘event, Even the mayor didn't show= gov.brown
ran in and out- (probably smelled the votes). But the same night was

a big thing too for Usmry and alot of people wers there. But I don't
think Tesky carries much clout around here. And surely he must be
getting workied- he 1is not that dumb, With what has happened to us-
and now synanon— he HAS to be worried,

e e, B W g P,
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= Synanon really would like our support- too bad thay 4idn't give us
any when we wers hit- (strange how fate can humble one). I'm sure they
wishe they had our guato and ‘smkmx numbers' going for them now. coupla
f days ago- thay had 4 of their members arraigned for assaulting an .
ex-member cause tha 'slappsd’ him around and accused him of being a2 spy
\Lor_time bagazing, —hemm? - -
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